Cal-PCA IACP 4, Day 1 Handout 2-10

Deviation Worksheet

RFP CDAA-08-xxxx 
Bidder Name:  Company X

Mandatory ____   or
Desirable _X_
RFP Requirement:
( “shall, must, will” )
( “should, may” )

When an applicant applies online for a license, the proposed system should ask for and save bond issuer name and address and expiration date as part of the applicant’s profile.

Bidder Response:  

The bidder checked Yes to meeting requirement and included the phrase “the proposed system will comply.”

Materiality Test

Is the requirement Mandatory or Desirable (see above)?  If it is mandatory, proceed with answering the following questions.  If desirable, Stop; the deviation is immaterial (see RFP Section II, paragraph A.2.).

	1.  Is the response in substantial accord with the solicitation requirement?  If YES, the deviation is NOT material for this reason.  If NO, explain how the response deviates from the requirement:
	Yes

____
	No*

____

	(Insert any comment here)


	
	

	2.  Does the response provide the bidder an advantage over other bidders?  If NO, the deviation is NOT material for this reason.  If YES, explain how the response provides an advantage:
	Yes*

____
	No

____

	(Insert any comment here)


	
	

	3.  Does the response have a potential significant effect on the delivery of the items bid?  If NO, the deviation is NOT material for this reason.  If YES, explain how delivery is affected:
	Yes*

____
	No

____

	(Insert any comment here)


	
	


	4.  Does the response have a potentially significant effect on the quantity of the items bid?  If NO, the deviation is NOT material for this reason.  If YES, explain how the quantity has been or will be affected:
	Yes*

____
	No

____

	(Insert any comment here)


	
	

	5.  Does the response have a potentially significant effect on the quality of the items bid?  If NO, the deviation is NOT material for this reason.  If YES, explain how the quality of the items bid is affected:
	Yes*

____
	No

____

	(Insert any comment here)


	
	

	6.   Does the response have a potentially significant effect on the amount paid to the vendor?  If NO, the deviation is NOT material for this reason.  If YES, explain how the amount to be paid the vendor is affected:
	Yes*

____
	No

____

	(Insert any comment here)


	
	

	7.  Does the response have a potentially significant effect on the cost to the State?  If NO, the deviation is NOT material for this reason.  If YES, explain how the cost to the State is affected:
	Yes*

____
	No

____

	(Insert any comment here)


	
	


* If the requirement is mandatory and any of these items are checked, the deviation must deemed material (see RFP Section II, paragraph A.1.), and the bid rejected.  “Material deviations cannot be waived.”
Evaluation Note:
The response . . . . 

(Hint: What is the decision?  What are the supporting statements?) 
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